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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. o 5. 2019

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD Chief

Schools Governance and Operations Division
Curriculum and Implementation Division

Public Elementary and ndary Schools
This Division

From: JESNAR DEMSZ §. TORRES, Ph.D., CESE

Assistant Schof ion Superintendent
Hools Division Superintendent

gl19

Subject: RESULT OF THE 2019 DIVISION SEARCH FOR BRIGADA ESKWELA
BEST SCHOOL IMPLEMENTERS

Date: August 16, 2019

I. This Office, through the Schools Governance and Operations Division, announces the
result of the 2019 Division Search for Brigada Eskwela Best School Implementer.

2. Below is the result of the evaluation (Top 3 per Category):
Elementary : School Rank

Bolisong Elementary School =

Small Category | Kibonbon Elementary School g

| Himaya Elementary School E

Kalabaylabay Elementary School =

Medium Category | San Francisco de Asis Elementary School 2

Amoros Elementary School K

; El Salvador City Central School 1

- LargeCategory Molugan Central School -
|
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Secondary Schoel Rank

San Francisco de Asis National High School ™

Small Category | Sinaloc National High School 2
Himava National High School >

Hinigdaan National High School "

Medium Category | El Salvador City National High School 2=
Large Category | Cogon National High School 1%
Molugan National High School 2l

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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